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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

January 16, 1958

Robert N. Enfield, Agent
Bell 0Oil Co., Ltd.

P.0O. Box 80

Roswell, New Mex.

Dear Mr. Enfleld:

Enclosed you will find a form letter which ghows what is
yet to be filed before an allowable can be assigned for the
Bell Oil Co., Ltd. Sinclair State No. 1 in Unit G of Section
32 ) T-20—5 » R-'36-E .

The Notice of Connecticn will be filed by the transporter.
It will be necessary, however, for you to make application to
the office of the Commission in Santa Fe for a Non-Standard
Proration Unit for the well since it is within a mile of the
Eumont Gas Pool, in which a standard unit is 640 acres.

We are enclosing s memorandum which deals with the filing
of these applications for your convenience.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
mc
encl.






